Document ID: 0.7.947.5021

From: Lunde, Joel <joel.lunde@iowa.gov> on
behalf of Lunde, Joel <joel.lunde@iowa.gov>
<joel.lunde@iowa.gov>

To: Fardal, David <david.fardal@iowa.gov>;
Rieder, Bonnie <bonnie.rieder@iowa.gov>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: Signed HSEMD memo from Governor's Office
Date: Tue Sep 152020 15:22:57 CDT

Attachments: 20200915151759487 .pdf

FYI

Joel.Lunde

lowa Department of Management
joel.lunde@iowa.gov
515-281-7072

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Winters, Tammy <tammy.winters@iowa.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 3:21 PM

Subject: Signed HSEMD memo from Governor's Office

To: Fardal, David <david.fardal@iowa.gov>, Lunde, Joel <joel.lunde@iowa.gov>

Tammy Winters
Department of Management

515-281-3322

BE GREEN - Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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KiM REYNOLDS OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR ADAM GREGG .
GOVERNOR LT GOVERNOR

Date: September 14, 2020

To: lowa Homeland Security and Emergency Management

Attention: Bonnie Rieder

Re: HSEMD - Governor’'s Office Employee Salaries

For Governor's Office employee salary/benefits for the time period March 15, 2020 through
June 30, 2020. These necessary expenditures were incurred in response to the public health
emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) relief efforts in lowa.
The expenses associated with COVID-19 support were not accounted for in the Fiscal Year
2020 budget approved by the lowa Legislature in 2019.

$448,448.86

Please process reimbursement upon receipt using the following accounting codes:

Fund: 0001
Department: 350
Appropriation: C71

Unit: 1000

Rev Class 204

Attachment
Thank you
Sara Gongol
Chief of Staff

STATE CAPITOL DES MOINES, IOWA 50319 515.28L.5211 FAX 315.725.3527 WWW.GOVERNOR.IOWA.GOV
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